
1

Tiiu Noobel

From: Maili Liivamäe
Sent: esmaspäev, 8. juuli 2024 16:35
To: Tiiu Noobel; Raili Lillemets; Esindus EL juures üldaadress
Subject: FW: Transmission of letter from EU Commissioner Mr Didier Reynders on the swift 

transposition of the Sanction Violation Directive
Attachments: Letter on swift transposition of the Sanction Violation Directive EE.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Edastan. 
 

 

From: Aivo Orav <aivo.orav@mfa.ee>  
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 3:53 PM 
To: Maili Liivamäe <maili.liivamae@mfa.ee> 
Subject: Fwd: Transmission of letter from EU Commissioner Mr Didier Reynders on the swift transposition of the 
Sanction Violation Directive 
 
 
Välisministeerium | Aivo Orav | aivo.orav@mfa.ee 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: SMITH RAMOS Daniel <Daniel.SMITH-RAMOS@ec.europa.eu> 
Date: 8 July 2024 at 15:50:58 CEST 
Subject: Transmission of letter from EU Commissioner Mr Didier Reynders on the swift transposition of the Sanction 
Violation Directive 
To: Aivo Orav <aivo.orav@mfa.ee> 
Cc: TUTS Genevieve <Genevieve.TUTS@ec.europa.eu> 
 
Our ref. Ares s(2024)3870184           
  
Excellency, 
  
I have the honour to transmit a letter from Commissioner Reynders addressed to H.E. Mr Madis Timpson, 
Minister of Justice. 
  
I would be very grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this message and ensure the letter’s 
transmission to its addressee. 
  
Yours sincerely, 
  
Daniel SMITH RAMOS 
Assistant to Geneviève Tuts, Head of Cabinet 
  

 
European Commission 
Cabinet of Commissioner Didier Reynders 
JUSTICE 
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BERL 09/041 
B-1049 Brussels - Belgium 
Tel. +32 (0) 229 600 61 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message and any attachments are intended solely for the attention and use of the named addressee and may be 
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are reminded that the information remains the property of the sender. You must not use, disclose, distribute, 
copy, print or rely on this e-mail. If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender immediately and irrevocably delete or destroy this message 
and any copies. 
  


